NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Garco Testing Laboratories Docket No. 30-15226

#41

West Central Avenue License No. 43-15020-01

Murray, Utah 84107

As a result of the inspection conducted on November 21, 1980 and in accordance
with the attached Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980),

the
1.

following violations were identified:

License Condition 13 specifies that sealed sources containing licensed
material shall be tested for leakage and/or contamination at intervals
not to exceed six months.

Contrary to this requirement, Troxler Gaufe Model 3411B, Serial Nu. 6609
containirg 8.6 millicuries Cesium-137 and 40 millicuries Americium-z41 was
not leak tested between November 16, 1979 and November 21, 1980.

This is a Severity Level V violation.

License Condition 15 reguires that the sealed sources received and possessed
under the license shall be inventoried and records reflecting the guantities
and kinds of byproduct material, location, and date of inventory shall be
maintained.

Contrary to this requirement, no such records were available at the time
of this inspection.

This is a Severity Level VI violation.

10 CFR 30.51 requires that each person who receives byproduct material
pursuant to the specific conditions of a license shall keep records showing
the receipt of such material.

Contrary to this regquirement, no recent records were available for two
Troxler Gauges Model No. 2401, Serial No. 2503 znd 1518 containing 30
millicuries of Americium-241 and received in 1979 and 1980 resrectively.

This is a Severity Level VI viglaticn.
10 CFR '9.11(a)'b) requires that sach licensee shall post current copies
»f spec. fied regulations and the radicactive material Ticense or a notice
spesifying where such aocuments mav de found and examined.

L

Contrary to this requirement, current copies of these documents weve not
posted at the time of this inspection.

This is a3 Severity Level VI violation.
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5. 10 CFR 19.11(c) reguires that Form NRC-3 “Notice to Employees," shall
be posted by each licensee when individuals work in or freguent any portion
of a restricted area.

Contrary to this requirement, such a form was not posted at the time of
this inspection.

This is a Severity Level V1 violation.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Garco Testing Laboratories is
hereby required to submit to this office within twenty-five days cf the
date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including:
(1) the correc. :ve steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2)
corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3)
the date when full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of
Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response
shall be submitied under oath or zffirmation.

Dated [‘L,‘* %0 %—-
Glen D. Brown, Ch1ef

Fuel Facility and Material
Safety Branch




